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Special Instructions to Filing Officer:




- Al

Rivera, Maribel

From: Lisa Folis [ifolis@bandweintraub.com)]
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 10:48 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: L10000034272

Dear Sir/Madam:

Please change the principal office and mailing address on your records for the above referenced Florida limited liability
company having the name, Whitesand Trust Company, LLC {document humber L10000034272), from 2 N. Tamiami Trail, -
Suite 506, Sarasota, FL 34236 to 336 Morningside Drive, Sarasota, FL 34236.

Thank you, and please contact me should you need additional information.

Sincerely,

Lisa |. Acree

Paralegal

Band Weintraub, P.L.
One South School Avenue
Suite 500

Sarasota, FL 34237

Office Telephone: (941) 917-0505
Fax: (941) 917-0506
Ifolis@bandweintraub.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. If you are not the addressee {or authorized
to receive this message for the addressee), you are not authorized to read, use, copy or disclose this message or any part
of it to anyone. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all

copies of this message. Thank you.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE:

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this
communication (or in any attachment) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of {i)
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or {ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed in this communication {or in any attachment).
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